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Sir,-

; -~ ¥ beg to advise you that the loan of
82,500 to Jonas Noah of thie ¥oravian Reserve has
veen pranted. '

I observe that this man is to take over
the lard and implements purchased for Frank Nouh whose
10an has been cancelled,. and I have written the Indian
Agent ascordinely. The amount paid for the implementis.
and land will, therefore, be charpred tc Jonas Noah, and
in addition vou are hereby authorized to make the
following expenditure: 3350.00 for a tew of horses,
AAE 00 for a set of work harness; $60.00 for feed und

M

$100.00 for repairs to the barn.

: 1 4o not see on fyle the deeds
purchase of the orth part of lot 1% and lot ?
you have not already secured thege you should do so
immediately and forward them to headquarters. Kindly
advige Apent Beattie of any acti m~ you desire him to
tale.

Your obedient servant,

s

Agst. Deputy and Secretary.

R.H. Abreham, Bsq.,
Agriculturel Representative,
R- R. 3‘36- 1, Chath‘m, ont.
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